New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

July 26, 1957

Magnolia Petroleum Corporation
P.O. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico

Att: Mr. W. C,. mwn’

Re: Application for Dual Completion
of Magnolia #3-B Jicarilla, Swi
Section 20-26N«3W, Rio Arrida
County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are unable to grant tentative approval for the dual completion of
the above well as set out in your application,

In order to secure tentative approval it will be necessary that you
indicate how the zones will be separated and what your tubing program
will be on this well,

Yours very truly

Enmery C+ Armnold

Supervisor, Dist. #3
ECAsks

ccs Mr. A. L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M,






